

Geoff Hender
Deputy General Manager
Perilya Broken Hill Limited
Wentworth Road
Broken Hill, NSW, 2880

23/07/2024

Broken Hill North Mine: Transport Management Plan

Dear Mr. Hender

Thank you for submitting the Transport Management Plan in accordance with Condition 27, Schedule 3 of the consent for the Broken Hill North Mine. I also acknowledge your response to the Department's review comments and request for additional information.

I note the Transport Management Plan contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Broken Hill North Mine Transport Management Plan (Rev.F.4 April 2024).

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Plan and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Charissa Pillay on 02 99955944.

Yours sincerely



Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary